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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R12-03-014: Energy Division request for informal comments

Dear R.12-03-14,

In response to the April 24, 2013 workshop where the California ISO presented their 
preliminary results on the 2012 LTPP Base Case scenario, Energy Division staff is requesting 
informal comments by Thursday May 9th. These comments are to help clarify any areas of 
concern to improve the modeling process and results. While Energy Division is posing specific 
questions herein to parties, parties may ask other questions. A template has been provided for 
any other extra questions.

Best,

Nat

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Generation and Transmission Planning

California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-1393 (office)

415-703-1292 (fax)

nathaiiiel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov
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